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From: McLaughlin, Michelle
To: Booth, William
Cc: McLaughlin, Michelle
Subject: FW: 2015 EIA-111 SURVEY OMB CLEARANCE RENEWAL FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE PUBLICATION OF 60 DAY


COMMENT PERIOD
Date: Friday, February 13, 2015 3:46:20 PM


Hi Bill,
 
In addition to my prior comment provided with regard to why EIA does not ask for
the same granularity for the Actuals (Schedule 3A) as is required for Schedules
(Schedule 3B) I have two other comments.
 


1.       There really needs to be some type of mechanism to allow the individual
filing the report to edit their data for any given campaign up to the point of
the deadline.  Having to submit a case and then re-enter all values for the
entire quarter is quite time consuming if you simply needed to correct one
data entry.  Every effort is made to have the data verified but mistakes do
occur.


2.      The emails and phone calls from EIA regarding the upcoming deadlines are
also time consuming.  Each time we receive a phone call, we have to go back
and double check that the report was in fact submitted.   This takes
unnecessary time.  I guess I could liken it to filing your taxes, you as the
individual are aware of the deadline and the assumption should be made that
you will adhere to it without the reminders….or the reminders of the
upcoming deadline after you have already submitted the campaign in
question.


3.      The Campaign Member Detail page in the portal should allow the user to
view the reports which were previously submitted.  Currently, there is no
option that I can find, which allows previously submitted reports to be
viewed by the user.  This becomes troublesome if you haven’t taken screen
shots of the report as you are entering it prior to submission.


4.      With regard to item #3 above, there should also be an option for the user to
print a copy of the report which was submitted. 


 
Please feel free to contact me for further clarification.
 


Regards,
Shellie
 
Michelle McLaughlin
NYISO - Customer Settlements
Senior Settlements Analyst
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Email:  MMcLaughlin@nyiso.com
Office:  518.356.6268
Fax:  518.356.7505
 
From: U.S. Energy Information Administration [mailto:eia4usa@eia.ccsend.com] On Behalf Of U.S.
Energy Information Administration
Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 12:47 PM
To: McLaughlin, Michelle
Subject: 2015 EIA-111 SURVEY OMB CLEARANCE RENEWAL FEDERAL REGISTER NOTICE
PUBLICATION OF 60 DAY COMMENT PERIOD
 


February 10, 2015  
 
MEMORANDUM
 
FROM:             James Ellis, Director, Office of  Survey Support and Application  
                           Management JE  
 
TO:                    Michelle McLaughlin
 
SUBJECT:        2015 EIA-111 SURVEY OMB CLEARANCE RENEWAL FEDERAL
                           REGISTER NOTICE PUBLICATION OF 60 DAY COMMENT
                           PERIOD 
   
REFERENCE:       OMB No. 1905-0208 (Expiration Date: 09/30/2015)


The U.S. Energy Information Administration (EIA) will be seeking approval from the
Office of Management and Budget (OMB) for its Quarterly Electricity Imports and
Exports Report (EIA-111) survey in 2015. Information about this clearance renewal is
posted on our clearance renewal page on the EIA website.
 
The initial proposals were announced to the public via a  Federal Register
Notice published on February 4, 2015. Interested parties have 60 days to submit their
comments. The comment period ends April 6, 2015. Comments are to be sent to William
Booth by email at William.booth@eia.gov.
 
Below are the proposed versions of the 2015 EIA-111 survey form and instructions.


EIA-111 form
EIA-111 instructions


 
Please contact William Booth at William.booth@eia.gov for additional information.
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Visit the EIA Data xChange Community Portal
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From: McLaughlin, Michelle
To: Booth, William
Cc: McLaughlin, Michelle
Subject: RE: Q2 2014 - Missing Transfer Facilities [ ref:_00D301Fwsl._50014mzORr:ref ]
Date: Thursday, January 29, 2015 3:54:43 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Bill,
 
A thought occurred to me while reviewing the data for submission….why is it that the survey asks for the transfer facility for 3B (Schedules) but only asks for a lump sum
for Actuals?  After all, Balancing Authorities have at their disposal (for NERC reporting purposes) the metered data for each of the tie lines.  You can’t necessarily
designate the transfer facility for a transaction schedule (as we know with the NY>Ontario interface) but you can get a clear picture of what is actually flowing over each
of the tie lines to that Balancing Authority.  I’m just curious as to the level of detail being given to schedules but not actuals.
 


Regards,
Shellie
 
Michelle McLaughlin
NYISO - Customer Settlements
Senior Settlements Analyst
Email:  MMcLaughlin@nyiso.com
Office:  518.356.6268
Fax:  518.356.7505
 
From: Booth, William [mailto:William.Booth@eia.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 4:12 PM
To: McLaughlin, Michelle
Cc: Howley, Thomas P.
Subject: RE: Q2 2014 - Missing Transfer Facilities [ ref:_00D301Fwsl._50014mzORr:ref ]
 
Thanks – useful.
 


From: McLaughlin, Michelle [mailto:MMcLaughlin@nyiso.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 4:10 PM
To: Booth, William
Cc: Howley, Thomas P.
Subject: RE: Q2 2014 - Missing Transfer Facilities [ ref:_00D301Fwsl._50014mzORr:ref ]
 
They are merely a double check to make sure that the breakout for the two transfer facilities trace back to the original totals entered in the original report submission. 
 


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
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 3:56 PM
To: McLaughlin, Michelle
Cc: Howley, Thomas P.
Subject: RE: Q2 2014 - Missing Transfer Facilities [ ref:_00D301Fwsl._50014mzORr:ref ]
 
Thanks for this. What are the three numbers in the last column?
 


From: McLaughlin, Michelle [mailto:MMcLaughlin@nyiso.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2015 1:48 PM
To: Booth, William
Cc: McLaughlin, Michelle; Howley, Thomas P.
Subject: Q2 2014 - Missing Transfer Facilities [ ref:_00D301Fwsl._50014mzORr:ref ]
 
Hi Bill,
 
As per our conversation last week, we were able to modify our reports slightly in order to provide the transfer facility information for import and export transactions
between NY and HQ (Schedule 3B).  This information will be entered accordingly in the upcoming Q3 and Q4 2014 campaigns.  The information pertaining to the Q2 2014
Schedule 3 values is detailed below.
 


 
Please feel free to contact me with any further questions.
 


Regards,
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—
EIA-111 Schedule 3B

Month  Source Balancing Authority Area Name Sink Balancing Authority Area Name

Transfer Facility Presidential Permit Number Delivered (MWh)

Apil
Apil
April
May
May
May
June
June
June

HQ
HQ
NY
HQ
HQ
NY
HQ
HQ
NY

82425%%84%%

Long Sault 24
NYPA 56
NYPA 56

Long Sault 24
NYPA 56
NYPA 56

Long Sault 24
NYPA 56
NYPA 56

45653

573611 "619264
953

25907

596221 "622128
181

39712

661767 7701479








Shellie
 
Michelle McLaughlin
NYISO - Customer Settlements
Senior Settlements Analyst
Email:  MMcLaughlin@nyiso.com
Office:  518.356.6268
Fax:  518.356.7505
 
From: McLaughlin, Michelle 
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2015 1:36 PM
To: William.booth@eia.gov
Cc: McLaughlin, Michelle
Subject: FW: Missing Transfer Facilities [ ref:_00D301Fwsl._50014mzORr:ref ]
 
William,
 
With regard to the message below concerning EIA-111 for Q2 2014, I’m unclear as to where we, as a Balancing Authority, would locate the transmitting utility reported on
an E-tag because for each transaction the tag contains the Sending Control Area_the Purchasing/Selling Entity scheduling the transaction_Receiving Control Area.  I do
not see any such reference to the transmitting utility.  When transactions are scheduled through NY, it’s done via the reference bus and for HQ, there are two and Ontario
has all transactions scheduled through one bus.  I have no way of knowing, based on the E-tag, which utility is being used for the scheduling of tags through the OH bus.
 
Please advise as this is delaying our reporting.
 


Regards,
Shellie
 
Michelle McLaughlin
NYISO - Customer Settlements
Senior Settlements Analyst
Email:  MMcLaughlin@nyiso.com
Office:  518.356.6268
Fax:  518.356.7505
 
From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of EIA Survey Support
Sent: Monday, December 29, 2014 10:55 AM
To: McLaughlin, Michelle
Cc: Russell, Christopher; Cutting, John; Howley, Thomas P.
Subject: Missing Transfer Facilities [ ref:_00D301Fwsl._50014mzORr:ref ]
 


Michelle McLaughlin:


We noticed that you did not report transfer facility(ies) on Schedule 3B. This is understandable because your source for this
schedule, e-tags, does not provide the presidential permit number for implemented interchange that crosses U.S.
international borders. Below you will find a table that should allow you to match the transmitting utility reported on an e-tag to
the transfer facility(ies) designation to use in reporting on schedule 3B. If you have any questions about this, please contact
Bill Booth at William.booth@eia.gov or (202) 586-5611.
 


Foreign BA Owner/PP Holder Location Voltage Presidential Permit # Transfer Facility
HQT Long Sault, Inc. Massena, NY 2-115 kV PP-24 Long Sault 24
HQT New York Power Authority Massena, NY 765 kV PP-56 NYPA 56
IESO New York Power Authority Massena, NY 2-230 kV PP-25


NYPA 25, 30, 74IESO New York Power Authority Niagara Falls, NY 2-345 kV PP-74
IESO New York Power Authority Devils Hole, NY 230kV PP-30
IESO Niagara Mohawk Power


Corp.
Devils Hole, NY 230kV PP-190 Niagara Mohawk 190


 


Sincerely,


EIA Survey Support Team
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